Chapter 44

16/09/2016
On the 07/09/2016 for some reason it was not listed at court, and it has now
taken until the 16/09/2016 for it to be listed.

Date: Friday, 16 September 2016, 13:41

Subject: Fwd: SIMON CORDELL

From: Josephine Ward (josie@michaelcarrollandco.com
To: re_wired@ymailicom
lorraine32@blueyondericoiuk

Lorraine / Simon

This is the disclosure that the Respondent states they sent to Michael Carroll
& Co in August 2016.

I made enquiries with staff at Michael Carroll & Co and I was told that this
had not been received,

This was sent to my email on Tuesday but | do not have access to that email
on my phone but have to be near a desk top computer,

| am forwarding this to you now,

I am waiting for Andrew Locke's court note from today's hearing and I will
revert to you in writing re the solicitor / barrister / client relationship and
whether either Andrew Locke or | can continue to represent you in this
matter,

Josephine

---------- Original Message ----------
Date: 13 September 2016 at 14:56
From: Sally.Gilchrist@met.pnnipolice;uk
To: josie@michaelcarrollandco.com
Subject: SIMON CORDELL

Dear Sirs,
Please see attached correspondence sent to you by DX on 17th August 2016

Yours faithfully
Sally Gilchrist

414


mailto:josie@michaelcarrollandco.com
mailto:re_wired@ymail.com
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
mailto:Sally.Gilchrist@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:josie@michaelcarrollandco.com



